

Minutes of CLOK Committee meeting 31st May 2022 7:00pm

Apologies for absence –

R Simpson (Green policy held over to next month)

P Batts

R Rigby

C Wright

M Fleming (SDO)

Present

C Mackenzie, J Green, J Trigg, P Archer, A & A Cranke, (Note meeting not Quorate, no financial decisions made).

2) Actions Arising from review of the minutes of April meeting

Green Policy hold until June meeting **J Green**

CSC Final Accommodation review ongoing add to Tchimes to get an idea of numbers

Alan Cranke

Photo policy info to add to flyers and onto the website **C Mackenzie**

Wilton Parking **C Mackenzie** to talk with J Selby re this

3) Previous events

Comments raised as to low participation by CLOK members at local events – it makes the club leagues very difficult to judge. Do we need to chase fell runners etc to get greater participation **C Mackenzie** to talk to M Fleming.

Future Events

2023 events schedule complete need to register with BOF and NEOA **J Trigg**

Wilton Golf course - a winter social with AGM after? **C Mackenzie** & JS to review also what rooms are available at the golf club

NEOA - BOC 2024 - April 13th / 14th. (Standing item on Agenda)

4) Treasurers Update

HMRC tax returns Vs CASC status an ongoing issue.

5) SDO

Recruitment of new SDO Applicants very busy until July

Invoicing for previous work R Rigby is sorting through this. Reminders being sent out to schools that haven't paid

6) BOF request for hosting big events

Compass Sport Cup Final Suggest we offer to host in Sept 2025

British Night Championships could host from Feb 2027

This is to space out hosting of large events and workload on officials **J Green** to contact BOF in February from 2025 onwards

7) CLOK Kit disposal of old kit and ordering new, a lot of the old kit has been passed on now via events in Stockton, new jackets awaiting a sample

8) Newcomer retention policy
Carry over to June **J Green**

9) Membership secretary vacancy
C Mackenzie has a few names to talk to

10) Clubmark

This is now a self-assessment against best practices listed by Sport England

11) AOB and Date of next meeting
Tuesday 28th June 7:00 pm